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April 6, 2020
VIA IBFS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: IBFS File Nos. SES-LIC-20180727-02076 (Call Sign E181294); SES-LIC-20190422-
00538 (Call Sign E190236); SES-LIC-20190930-01217 (Call Sign E190727); SES-LIC-
20190930-01237 (Call Sign E190759); SES-LIC-20191203-01624 (Call Sign
E191337); SAT-MOD-20180319-00022 (Call Sign S2963); SAT-LOI-20170301-00031
& SAT-AMD-20180104-00004 (Call Sign S2994)

Notification of Change in Applicant Pursuant to Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Filing

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to Section 1.65 of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 1.65, WorldVu Satellites
Limited (“OneWeb"), by counsel, hereby notifies the Commission of a change in the applicant in
the above-referenced applications that remain pending before the Commission.

On March 27, 2020, OneWeb and certain of its affiliates filed petitions for relief under Chapter
11 of Title 11 of the United States Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern
District of New York (the “Bankruptcy Court”). On April 1, 2020, the Bankruptcy Court entered
an order directing the joint administration for procedural purposes of all of the OneWeb related
Chapter 11 cases.! Going forward, OneWeb respectfully requests the Commission update its
records to reflect WorldVu Satellites Limited, Debtor-in-Possession, as the applicant in these
proceedings.

Additionally, OneWeb respectfully requests the Commission update the OneWeb point of
contact for these pending applications to:

Ms. Ruth Pritchard-Kelly

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
WorldVu Satellites Limited

1785 Greensboro Station Place
Tower 3

McLean, VA 22102

1 See In re OneWeb Global Limited, et. al., Case No. 20-22437 (RDD).
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(202) 679-7085
ruth@oneweb.net

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.
Very truly yours,
/sl Brian D. Weimer

Brian D. Weimer
for SHEPPARD, MULLIN, RICHTER & HAMPTON LLP

cc: Jose Albuquerque, Satellite Division



